Competition for the Management and Operation of the National Center for Atmospheric Research (NCAR)

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

1. Why did NSF decide to compete the management of the National Center for Atmospheric Research?

This competition is being held in accordance with the NSF policy on recompetition, as stated in the National Science Board’s resolution 97-224: expiring awards are to be recompeted unless it is judged to be in the best interest of U.S. science and engineering not to do so.  This position is based on the conviction that peer-reviewed competition and recompetition is the process most likely to assure the best use of NSF funds for supporting research and education.  
2. What is the competition schedule?

The competition schedule has not yet been completely finalized, but we expect to release a full solicitation in October 2006. We expect the solicitation to define the competition as a two-stage process. Preliminary proposals outlining the organization’s vision and/or concept of design for the future of NCAR would be due on or about January 31, 2007. The preliminary proposal would be intended to provide an overview of the applicant’s approach, and as such would be limited in length. Applicants would be notified of the outcome of evaluation of preliminary proposals by mid May 2007. Only those organizations successful in this stage would then be invited to submit full proposals, with an expected due date of August 1, 2007.

3. Could you provide details of the current arrangements for the Management and Operation of the National Center for Atmospheric Research? 

The award is a cooperative agreement – a form of assistance award – not a contract.  The current awardee is the University Corporation for Atmospheric Research, which has managed the Center since the 1960s.  The current cooperative agreement, for a total amount not exceeding $548M, began October 1, 2003 and will expire on September 30, 2008. The total NSF funding in 2005 was approximately $87M, with additional support from other sponsors of approximately $48M.

4. Will the next award be in the form of a contract or a cooperative agreement?

The next award will be in the form of a single cooperative agreement for the management and operation of NCAR.   For information about financial and administrative terms and conditions for NSF cooperative agreements, visit the NSF website at http://www.nsf.gov/awards/managing/co-op_conditions.jsp?org=NSF.   This page also includes links to financial and administrative supplements for Large Facilities and for FFRDC’s (Federally Funded Research and Development Centers).

5. Are cooperative agreements governed by the Federal Acquisition Regulation? 

No.  While the FAR does discuss general federal policy regarding FFRDCs at 35.017, “Federally Funded Research and Development Centers,” a cooperative agreement is a type of assistance award.  In accordance with the General Grant and Cooperative Agreement Act (FGCA) of 1977 (31 USC §§6301-6308) the recipient will accomplish a public purpose of support or stimulation authorized by federal statute.   NCAR operations must be conducted in the public interest with objectivity and independence.   As a matter of practice and in accordance with its SOG 1994-01, NSF applies the guidance set forth at FAR 35.017 to its award and administration of FFRDC's that are supported by Cooperative Agreement.  For general information about NSF policies regarding assistance awards, visit the NSF website at http://www.nsf.gov/bfa/dias/policy/
6. What is the Dear Colleague Letter?

The Dear Colleague letter (http://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2006/nsf06020/nsf06020.jsp), which was posted on March 8th 2006, announces the competition and invites interested organizations to submit a statement of their capabilities. These must be received by May 1st 2006. NSF will evaluate these statements and provide each organization with an assessment of their potential to be a viable competitor.

7. Do I have to submit a capability statement in order to take part in the competition?

No, this stage is optional and for advice only. 

8. With regard to the Dear Colleague letter from Jarvis Moyers and the competition for management and operation of the National Center for Atmospheric Research, will the submitted Capability Statements be kept confidential?

The submitter should mark the submitted documents "Proprietary Business Information."  If NSF were to receive requests for the documents, such requests would be processed under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  Under Executive Order 12600, NSF is required to notify the submitter of any such request and to allow for review of the requested documents for proprietary/confidential business information (trade secrets or commercial or financial information) contained therein.  You would be asked to provide a detailed statement explaining how disclosure of this information would harm your organization or benefit your competitors, or why it is otherwise exempt from disclosure under the FOIA.  
9. Where can I find out more about NCAR?

· Main NCAR website: www.ncar.ucar.edu
· NCAR Strategic Plan: http://www.ncar.ucar.edu/stratplan/2006/index.html
· NCAR Annual Report: http://www.nar.ucar.edu/
· NCAR ‘Blue Book’ – presents the original motivation and plans for NCAR: http://www.ncar.ucar.edu/bluebook1959.pdf


10.
Where can I find out more about NSF’s support for Atmospheric Science?

NSF Atmospheric Sciences Division:  http://www.nsf.gov/div/index.jsp?div=ATM
National Academies’ Committee on Strategic Guidance for NSF's Support of the Atmospheric Sciences: http://dels.nas.edu/basc/strat.shtml
